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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 3:50 PM

To: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth

Cc: Claims - Motor Survey; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Please assist to do a paper re-inspection for Vehicle SLJ 7155X   |    Sompo ref: 

CMTD2000670/RUC 

Dear Ruth, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 9:05 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Reports (LKKAuto) <report@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Please assist to do a paper re-inspection for Vehicle SLJ 7155X | Sompo ref: CMTD2000670/RUC  

Importance: High 

 

Dear LKK 

 

Please assist to do a paper re-inspection for TP vehicle SLJ7155X.  

 

Please quote our claim reference when corresponding.  

 

Thank you.  

 

Kindly note that due to COVID-19 outbreak, I will be working from home from 03.04.2020 till further notice. Please 

expect delays in our replies during this time. We apologize for any inconvenience caused. 

 

Best Regards 

Ruth Chua  

Claims Division 

D: 6329 5153 | T: 6461 6555 
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Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.                   

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG 

 

Quick & Easy Claims Submission1 & Product Purchase2 via Sompo SG 
 

Download now @  or  
1 For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance  

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or legally 

privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please delete this message. 

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our 

Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is 

permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.  

 

From: Shaqilah (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 12:13 PM 

To: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; sur@lkkauto.com 

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SLJ 7155X 

 

Dear Ruth, 

 

  

Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of SLJ 7155X. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Shaqilah | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

 

 


